Message

Sent: 16/07/2015 15:11:51
To: Adrian Bowman [abowman@kctmo.org.uk]
Subject: Re: stairdoor grenfell tower

I saw 3 or 4 this morning where the cold smoke seals are missing or are coming out
Sent from my HTC

————— Reply message -----

From: ¢'Adrian Bowman' <abowman@kctmo.org.uk>
To:
Subject: stair door grenfell tower
Date: Thu, Jul 16, 2015 14:05

Thanks - door was holding open on the 2nd floor due to the smoke seal

Sent: 16 July 2015 14:02
To: Adrian Bowman

Subject: Re: stair door grenfell tower

This is a piece of perspex .

It lTooks like the original wired glass has been replaced with this material.

A piece of fire rated glazing should be inserted back into this vision panel

Did you note the staircase doors when the cold smoke seals are coming out or are missing?

carl
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Sent from my HTC

————— Reply message -----

From: "Adrian Bowman" <abowman@kctmo.org.uk>

7o [
Subject: stair door grenfell tower

Date: Thu, Jul 16, 2015 11:26

carl

The photo attached shows the stair door on floor 6. 1Its some type of wired glass, but not traditional
Georgian wired - do you know what it is and is it acceptable?

adrian
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this email in error please notify the System Administrator. This message may
contain confidentialinformation and is intended only for the individual
named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate,
distributeor copy this email.

Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely
those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Kensington

& chelsea TMO Ltd Finally, the recipient should check this email and

any attachments for the presence of viruses. Kensington & cChelsea TMO

Ltd accepts no Tiability for any damage caused by any Virus transmitted by
this email.
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